
  

VESSEL MAINTENANCE SUPPORT  
JOINT BASE PEARL HARBOR-HICKAM, HAWAII 

 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 
N00604-16-C-BOAT 

 
 

Question 1.  What is the name of the incumbent contractor and the associated contract number? 
Answer:  Metson Marine Services, Inc. / N68836-13-C-0042 

 
Question 2.  Are the requirements for Vessel Maintenance (N00604-16-C-BOAT) and Port 
Operations (N00604-16-C-PORT) currently fulfilled on one contract and are now being split into 
two? 

Answer:  Yes, currently both requirements are on one contract (N68836-13-C-0042) and 
are being split into two separate contracts.   There will be additional contractor performance 
requirements in the newly separated contracts that are not covered by the current contract. 
 
Question 3.  What is the current contract award amount? 

Answer:   The current contract (N68836-13-C-0042), which combines Port Operations 
and Vessel Maintenance, was awarded for $35,322,000 over a total of five years (base + four 
options). 
 
Question 4.  Will the contractor be paid for a set group of personnel that will be available for all 
necessary maintenance or will the contractor be reimbursed for all labor costs? 

Answer:  The contract will be fixed price meaning labor costs for a set group of 
personnel will be paid at a fixed monthly price. 
 
Question 5.  Do you think that the NAICS code for Vessel Maintenance support should be 
NAICS code 336611? 

Answer:  The Government has tentatively changed the NAICS code to 336611 (Ship 
Building and Repairing).  A final NAICS decision will be documented in the solicitation.  
 
Question 6.  Will the number and description of vessels associated with this solicitation be 
given? 

Answer:   Yes, the number and types of vessels will be provided in a Technical Exhibit 
that accompanies the solicitation. 
 
Question 7.  Will the number and description of equipment associated with this solicitation be 
given? 

Answer:   Yes, the number and types of Government Furnished equipment will be 
provided in a Technical Exhibit that accompanies the solicitation. 
 
Question 8.  Will the number of employees and their job descriptions currently working to 
support vessel maintenance be provided? 

Answer:   Manning for the current contract will not be provided.  Job descriptions of 
suggested labor categories for certain contractor tasks will be provided in the solicitation. 


